
State of Florida 

HAR 26 10: SPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

c (p&MISS -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

March 26,2009 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance (Earnhart) & 
Office of the General Counsel (McKay) +f$m 

RE: Docket No. 090088-TI; Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. 
TI530 from NYNEX Long Distance Company d/b/a Verizon Enterprise Solutions 
to Verizon Enterprise Solutions LLC, effective February 23,2009. 

NYNEX Long Distance Company d/b/a Verizon Enterprise Solutions has requested 
acknowledgment of a name change on Intrastate Interexchange Registration No. TI530, effective 
February 23,2009, from NYNEX Long Distance Company d/b/a Verizon Enterprise Solutions to 
Verizon Enterprise Solutions LLC. This name has been filed with the Florida Department of 
State, Division of Corporations. 

cedures Manual, this is to inform 
. TI530. Accordingly, with this 

c: Verizon Enterprise Solutions LLC 


